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MEMORANDUM





Date:	�





To:	Jim Miller


	Public Information


		


From:	Annette Harvey


	University Grants & Research


	


Subject:	18th Annual Central California Research Symposium Bachelors/Master's/Poster/and Doctoral Winners





Over 400 people attended the 18th Annual Central California Research Symposium.  Shown below are the names of the student winners for our April 30, 1997 symposium.





�
Name�
Title�
�
Bachelor Student Presentation�
Gary Morrison�
Food Habits of Barn Owls (Tyto alba) in Two Habitats in California�
�
Master's Student


Presentation�
Michelle Selmon�
Aquatic Macroinvertebrate Abundance in Mitigation Wetlands for Agricultural Drainage Evaporation Ponds�
�
Doctoral Student


�
Jun Hu�
Medical Noncompliance in Hmong Immigrants�
�
Poster Presentation


1st Place�
Ondine Chattan�
Evaluation of Mechanical Thinning to Improve Composition of Wines from Minimally-Pruned Vineyards�
�
Poster Presentation


2nd Place�
Cassandra West and Indira Kumar�
Orientation of “G-wires on Mica�
�



A $250.00 award provided by the University of California Valley Medical Education Foundation was presented to both the Bachelor and Master's student winners.  





A $250.00 award provided by CSU, Fresno and California School of Professional Psychology was presented to the Doctoral student.





A $150.00 award provided by Valley Children's Hospital was presented to the 1st place poster presentation, and $100.00 to the 2nd place poster presentation.





Attached you will find the student abstracts.  Feel free to call if you have any questions.  Thanks





		











